
 

 

 

08/16/18 

ADDENDUM ONE (1) 

 

 

RE:   RFP 735-18-8204-2 Closed Captioning Services 

 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

The following questions had been received prior to the last day for questions deadline and 

received the following responses:   

• Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?   (like,from India or 

Canada)  We won’t be consider companies outside of Canada or the United States. 

 

• Whether we need to come over there for meetings?  I don’t believe we will require in-

person meetings. 

 

• Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA?  (like, from India or Canada)  We 

won’t be consider companies outside of Canada or the United States. 

 

• Can we submit the proposals via email?  Yes 

 

• In reference to RFP 735-18-8204-2, do you currently have a vendor providing these 

services listed below? No 

 

• Secondly, do you have information with regard to the type of streaming 

platform/hardware is to be used?  We are compatible with all; however, this information 

is helpful in providing the best possible quote.  Wirecast.     

 

• Thirdly, do you anticipate an addendum will be issued as a result of the 

Questions/Answers?  An addendum will be posted listing these and any additional 



 

 

questions/answers that were responded to prior to that last day for questions posted in 

the RFP.  

 

• What is the term of the contract?  Possible (1) year term unless terminated earlier or 

extended by mutual written agreement of the parties. 

 

• Is the anticipated start date sometime in September?  Yes. 

 

 

Regards,  

 

Joseph J. Mrugalski Jr.  

Purchasing/Contract Management 

Midwestern State University 

 


